# VILLAGE OF THORNTON, COUNTY OF COOK MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE BOARD MEETING –JULY 7, 2025.

President Reynolds called the Committee Meeting of June 2, 2025 to order at 7:03 pm Roll Call:

Roll Call: President Reynolds, Trustee Cunningham, Trustee Middlebrooks, Trustee Kaye Trustee Glaser, Trustee Pisarzewski. Recreation Director Dunlop, Public Works Supt. Roberts, Detective Houts. Also in attendance Attorney Diller, Engineer Kaminsky. Absent: Trustee Pratscher, Police Chief Wesolowski, and Administrator Payne

#### **Attorney Dillner:**

Attorney Dillner addressed the board, and the residents and explained that the board will not responding to public comment, the appropriate official will reach out after the meeting and address the comment. Attorney Dillner also explained that the President is the official running the meeting, and no one should respond without the president requesting a response. Attorney Dillner also reminded residents that public comment is always welcomed, but recommended residents try to regulate emotions before making a public comment, and keep comments geared toward the good and betterment of the community and refrain from personal attacks.

#### Public Comment:

None

### Committee Reports:

Trustee Pisarezewski : None

Trustee Cunningham: None

Trustee Middlebrooks: None

Trustee Kaye: None

Trustee Glaser: Chief Wesolowski requests approval of \$40,000.00 from capital improvement funds for the purchase of 12 surveillance cameras, and request \$36,117.00 from capital improvement funds for the purchase of 7 Motorola radios.

Trustee Pisarzewski inquired from Detective Houts if the allocations was \$40,000.00 in total? Detective Houts clarified it is \$40,000.00 allocated for each purchase.

Trustee Pratscher: Absent

#### Engineer Kaminsky:

No report. President Reynolds asked for an update on the D.C.O funds. Engineer Kaminsky stated he is working with Administrator Payne, and should have a resolution by the next board meeting.

### Attorney Dillner:

ISATT Vehicle purchase: ISATT requesting permission to purchase a 2025 ford explorer for 56,767.70 from their SOS grant funds.

Annual Appropriation Ordinance: Information is in board packet, and discussed earlier this evening at the public hearing.

## President Reynolds:

Thanked Sharhianna Fulce for her donation of baby wipes, and diapers to the community. President Reynolds also recognized the players, and volunteers from the Thornton T ball league, and thanked the police department, fire department, and Trustee Cunningham. President Reynolds praised the Stonerock Family, and Mad bombers for the 4<sup>th</sup> of July firework display. President Reynolds also Thanked the Police Department, Rec Center, Public Works, and the Fire Department, TEMA, Kochs the wave, and G & T Trackside, and the residents for their participation and hard work on the 4<sup>th</sup> of July. President Reynolds reminded residents the rec center is a cooling center, and if you need assistance to cooling center after hours please call the PD non-emergency line.

### New & Old Business:

Trustee Cunningham inquired about the Tanis property, and if any other houses on the property want water, who would install the meters. Supt. Roberts explained the other Tanis properties would have to tap into the Thornton water systems, and public works would install their meter.

Trustee Cunningham inquired if there were anymore wells in Thornton other then the Tanis property. Attorney Dillner stated not to his knowledge.

## Adjournment:

President Reynolds asked for a motion to adjourn the committee meeting. Trustee Cunningham made the motion to adjourn the meeting seconded by Trustee Kaye. All in favor Motion carried Committee Meeting was adjourned at 7:19PM.